
I 

S - John V here . Substantial progress this weekend and s till at it . Would 
like to report to you on status . Could talk any time tonight . Let me know 
if you are available 

will call you a round 930p . 
sounds great . Preview : down to two issues . Would like to meet in the 
a . m. and brief you and Neil . 

For purposes of scheduling, I have meeting a a t 11 and 3, but otherwise 

avai l able . Thanks Svetlana . 




From: Delorme. Chrjstjne Lee 
To: Mcsweeny Terrell p 
Subject: Fwd: Follow up Brie fing 
Date: Saturday, April 02, 2016 8:52:58 PM 

Attachments: jmage001 jpg 

From: "Leibowitz, Jon" <jon.leibowitz@davispolk.com> 

Subject: Follow up Briefing 

Date: 02 April 2016 20:30 

To: "Delorme, Christine Lee" <cdelonne@ftc.gov>, "Tzuker, Joshua" <jtzuker@ftc.gov> 

Cc: "Alan Hoffman (AlanH@herbaJife.com)" <AlanH@herbalife.com>, "Henry Wang 

(henryw@berbalife.com)" <hemyw@herbaljfe.com> 


Hey There, 


Alan, Henry and I are available any time Tuesday morning and in the afternoon until 2:30. Let us 


know what works best and we will go from there. We wi ll let you know if we are bringing anyone 


else. 


Enjoy the weekend. 


Jon 


Jon. Leibowitz 

Davis Polk & Wardwell LLP 

901 15th Street NW 
Washington, DC 20005 

202 962 7050 tel 
jon.leibowltz@davlsoolk.com 

Confidentiality Note: This email Is Intended only for the person or entity to which it Is addressed and may contain information that Is privileged, 
confidential orotherwise. protected from disclosure. Unauthorized use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or the. information herein or 
taking any action In reliance on the contents of this email or the information herein, by anyone other than the intended recipient, or an employee or agent 
responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender 
immediately and destroy the original message, any attachments thereto and all copies. Please refer to the firm's prjyacy oolicy located at 
www.davispolk.com for important Information on this policy. 

From: Delorme, Christine Lee [mailto :cdelorme@ftc.gov] 
Sent: Friday, April 01, 2016 10:48 AM 
To: Leibowitz, Jon 
Subject: RE:.Standardized Receipts 

Jon, 

Josh and I are avai lable t his afternoon except for between 3-4pm, and also Monday after 11:30am. 

Christ ine 

From: Leibowitz, Jon [majlto;joo.leibowjtz@dayjspolk.com] 
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2016 6:35 PM 
To: Delorme, Christine Lee 

mailto:majlto;joo.leibowjtz@dayjspolk.com
mailto:mailto:cdelorme@ftc.gov
http:www.davispolk.com
mailto:jon.leibowltz@davlsoolk.com
mailto:hemyw@herbaljfe.com
mailto:henryw@berbalife.com
mailto:AlanH@herbalife.com
mailto:AlanH@herbaJife.com
mailto:jtzuker@ftc.gov
mailto:cdelonne@ftc.gov
mailto:jon.leibowitz@davispolk.com


Subject: RE: Standardized Receipts 

We'll have. the economist who helped design the offer come. in to speak with you. (Now I 


underst and why I had difficu lty explaining it.) 


Inclined to offer the briefing to the other Commissioners offices but want to chat with you f irst. 


Best & thanks, 


Jon 

Jon Leibowitz 

Davis Polk & Wardwell LLP 

901 15th Street NW 
Washington, DC 20005 

202 962 7050 tel 
jon.leibowjlz@davispolk.com 

Confidentialily Note: This email is intended only for lhe person or. enlity to.which. it is. addressed and may conlain informalion. that is privileged, 
confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure. Unauthorized use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or the information herein or 
taking any action In reliance on the contents of this email or the information herein, by anyone other than the intended recipient, or an employee or agent 
responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender 
immediately and destroy the original message, any attachments thereto and all copies. Please refer to the firm's orjyacy ooljcy located at 
www.davispolk.com for important Information on this policy. 

From: Delorme, Christine Lee [mailto:cdelorme@ftc.govl 
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 201 6 8:02 PM 
To: Leibowitz.Jon 
Subject: Re: Standardized Receipts 

I just got home so you can call me ad._(b_l(_6l_____. 

On: 30 March 2016 19:08, "Leibowitz, Jon" <jon.lejbowitz@davjspolk.com> wrote: 

Ah, but might I call you? 

I want to give you a brief update (which I am certain will help satisfy your virtually insatiable 

curiosity). 

And if so, which of your two cell phones would be the correct one to ca ll? 

Best, 

Jon 

Jon Leibowitz 

Davis Polk & Wardwell u.P 
901 15th Street NW 
Washington, DC 20005 

202 962 7050 tel 
jon lejbowitz@dayjspolk com 

Confidentiality Note: This email is intended only for the person or. entity to. which. it is. addressed and may contain information. that is privileged, 
conlldentlal or. otherwise. protected from disclosure. Unauthorized use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or the. Information herein or 
taking any action in reliance on the contents of this email or the information herein, by anyone other than the intended recipient, or an employee or agent 
responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email In error. please notify the sender 
immediately and destroy the original message, any attachments thereto and all copies. Please refer to the firm's orjyacy oo!icy located at 
www dayjspolk com for important information on this policy. 

From: Delorme, Christine Lee [mailto:cdelorme@ftc.govl 

mailto:cdelorme@ftc.govl
mailto:jon.lejbowitz@davjspolk.com
mailto:cdelorme@ftc.govl
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mailto:jon.leibowjlz@davispolk.com


Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2016 5:36 PM 
To: Leibowitz, Jon 
Subject: RE: Standardized Receipts 

No need - t hanks! 

From: Leibowitz, Jon [majlto:joo.lejbowjtz@dayjspolk.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2016 5:30 PM 
To: Delorme, Christine Lee 
Subject: Re: Standardized Receipts 

(b)(3)6(f),(b)(3)21(f),(b)(4) 

Jon 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Mar 30, 2016, at 3:56 PM, DeLorrne, Christine Lee <cdelo1me@ftc.gov> wrote: 

I don't t hink I had a specific second question - although I am interested in how you 
worked ou1(b)(3)6(f),(b)(4) I 
Thanks, 

Christine 

From: Leibowitz, Jon [mailto"jon.leibowitz@dayispolk com] 

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2016 3:46 PM 

To: Delorme, Christine Lee 

Subject: Standardized Receipts 


Best, 

Jon 
Jon Leibowitz 

Davis Polk &. Wardwell LLP 
901 15th Street NW 
Washington, DC 20005 

202 962 7050 tel 
Ion lelbowitz@dayjspolk cpm 

mailto:mailto"jon.leibowitz@dayispolk
mailto:cdelo1me@ftc.gov
mailto:majlto:joo.lejbowjtz@dayjspolk.com
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Confidentiality Note: This email is Intended only for the person or entity to which it Is addressed and may contain Information that Is 
privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure. Unauthorized use,. dissemination, distribution or copying of this email 
or the information herein or taking any action in reliance on the contents ol this email or the information herein, by anyone other than 
the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, is. strictly prohibited. 
ti you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy the original message, any attachments 
thereto and all copies. Please refer to the firm's prlyacy policy located at www dayispolk com for Important Information on this policy. 

From: Delorme, Christine Lee Cmajlto:cdelorme@ftc.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2016 4:1 3 PM 
To: Leibowitz, Jon; Alan Hoffman; Mcsweeny, Terrell P. 
Cc: Saceda, Joneta 
Subject: Re: Call 

Great, thanks. 

On: 16 March 2016 16: 11, "Leibowitz, Jon" <jon.leibowitz@dayjspolk.com> 

wrote: 


No problem, we will see you at 9:30. 

Jon & Alan 

Jon Leibowitz 

Oavls Polk & Wardwell LLP 
901 15th Street NW 
Washington, DC 20005 

202 962 7050 tel 
!on.!elbowitz@davispolk.com 

<image001.jpg> 

Confidentiality Note: This email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain Information that Is 
privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure. Unauthorized use,. dissemination, distribution or copying of this email 
or the information herein or taking any action In reliance on the contents of this email or the Information herein, by anyone other than 
the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the Intended recipient, Is strictly prohibited. 
If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy the original message, any attachments 
thereto and all copies. Please refer to the firm's prjyacy oo!lcy located at www dayispolk com for important information on this policy. 

From: Delorme, Christine Lee Cmajlto:cdelorme@ftqNY] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2016 3:59 PM 
To: Alan Hoffman; Mcsweeny, Terrell P. 
Cc: Saceda, Joneta; Leibowitz, Jon 
Subject: Re: Call 

Alan, 

Good to hear. I can make it at 9 if necessary, but is there any chance you could do 

10 or even 9:30 instead? (I've got a Jot of St. Patrick's day prep tasks to deal with 

in the am). 


Christine 

mailto:on.!elbowitz@davispolk.com
mailto:jon.leibowitz@dayjspolk.com
mailto:Cmajlto:cdelorme@ftc.gov


On: 16 March 2016 15:53, "Alan Hoffman" <AlanH@herbalife.com> wrote: 

Christine: We had a really positive and producti ve meeti ng with staff. Would 
love to come in and tell you about it tomorrow at 9 am if you have a few 
moments. 

Alan Hoffman I Executive Vice President I Global Corporate Affairs 

Herbalile Nutrition I 800 West Olympic Blvd, Suite 406, Los Angeles, CA 90015 
Direct 213 745 0585 I Mobilq (b)(6) II Fax 213 765 9885 I alanh@herbaljfe com 

Learn more about the many ways Herbalife Nutrition is improving people's lives 
around the globe. at http"//IAmHerbalife com/blog 

From: "Mcsweeny, Terrell P." <tmcsweeny@ftc.gov> 


Date: Wednesday, March 16, 2016at 11:36 AM 


To: Alan Hoffman <alanh@ herba life.com>, "Del orme, Christine Lee" 


<cdelorme@ftc.~ov> 

Cc: "Saceda, Janeta" <jsaceda@ftc gov>, Jon Leibowitz <jon Jejbowjtz@dayjspolk com> 

Subject: Re: Ca ll 

Folks - J can't do tmrw morning. Although I'm happy for you to talk to Christine 
and Josh then. 

On: 16 March 2016 15:33, "Alan Hoffman" <AlanH@herbalife.com> wrote: 
If it works for you, why don' t we come in tomorrow at 9 am. 

Alan Hoffman I Executive Vice President I Global Corporate Affairs 

Herballie Nutrition I 800 West Olympic Blvd, Suite 406, Los Angeles, CA 90015 
Direct 213 745 0585 I Mobilel(b)(6) I Fax 213 765 9885 I alanh@herbalife com 

Learn more about the many· ways Herbalife Nutrition is. improving people's lives 
around the globe at bttp·//IAmHerbalife com/blog 

From: "Delorme, Christine Lee" <cdelorme@ftc.gov> 

mailto:cdelorme@ftc.gov
mailto:AlanH@herbalife.com
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Date: Wednesday, March 16, 2016 at 10:27 AM 


To: Alan Hoffman <alanh@ herba life.com>, "Mcsweeny, Terrell P." 


<tmcsweeny@ftc.gov> 


Cc: "Saceda, Janeta" <jsaceda@ftc.gov>, Jon Leibowitz <jon. leibowitz@dayjspolk.com> 


Subject: Re: Ca ll 


Of course. 

On: 16 March 2016 14:21, "Alan Hoffman" <AlanH@berbalife.com> wrote: 
So the team is with staff right now and it might be best to wait until their meeting 
is completed so we have that intelligence. Don' t want to waste your time. OK if 
I e mail you once the meeting is over? 

Alan Hoffman I Executive Vice President I Global Corporate Affairs 

Herbalife Nutrition I 800 West Olympic Blvd, Suite 406, Los Angeles, CA 90015 
Direct 213 745 0585 I Mobilel/b)(6) IFax 213 765 9885 I alanh@herbalife com 

Learn more about the many ways Herbalife Nutrition is improving people's lives. 
around the globe at htto·IJIAmHerbaljfe com/blog 

From: "Delorme, Christ ine Lee" <cdelorme@ftc.gov> 


Date: Wednesday, March 16, 2016 at 10:12 AM 


To: Alan Hoffman <alanh@ herba ljfe.com>, "Mcsweeny, Terrell P." 


<t mcsweeny@ftc gov> 


Cc: "Saceda, Janeta" <jsaceda@ftc.gov> 


Subject: RE: Cal l 


Alan, 


I am availab le th is afternoon if you'd like to chat wh ile Terrel l is in transit -- except for 


between 3-4pm, when I have another call. If you want to set up something for 


tomorrow when Terre ll is back in the office, she is available before 11am and also 


between 2-3pm. Please let me know what you would prefer. 


Thanks, 


Christine 


From: Alan Hoffman [mailto:AlanH@herbalife.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2016 2:06 PM 
To: Mcsweeny, Terrell P. 
Cc: Saceda, Joneta; Delorme, Christine Lee 
Subject: Re: Call 

mailto:mailto:AlanH@herbalife.com
mailto:jsaceda@ftc.gov
mailto:alanh@herbaljfe.com
mailto:cdelorme@ftc.gov
mailto:AlanH@berbalife.com
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mailto:alanh@herbalife.com


Happy to do so. And I can push my flight back if necessary. 

Best in Boston. 

Alan Hoffman I Executive Vice President I Global Corporate Affairs 

Herbalile Nutrition I 800 West Olympic Blvd, Suite 406, Los Angeles, CA 90015 
Direct 213 745 0585 I Mobil~(b)(6) Ii Fax 213 765 9885 I alanh@herbalife com 

Learn more about the many ways Herbalife Nutrition is improving people's lives 
around the globe at http://IAmHerbalife.com/blog 

From: "Mcsweeny, Terrell P." <tmcsweeny@ftc.gov> 


Date: Wednesday, March 16, 2016 at 10:03 AM 


To: Alan Hoffman <alanh@ herba life.com> 


Cc: "Saceda, Joneta" <jsaceda@ftc.gov>, "Delorme, Christine Lee" 


<cdelorme@ftc.gov> 


Subject: Re: Ca ll 


Thanks for your note. I am actually in Boston today - in theory someone should have picked 

up your ca ll - sorry you had to leave a VM. I think it may be helpful for my team to learn 

more about this proposa l. Can we set up a call? Copying Christine and Joneta. 

On: 16 March 2016 13:47,. "Alan Hoffman" <AlanH@berbalife.com> wrote: 

Commissioner: 

I left a voicemail but I fear your administrative assistant may 

be out today due to the Metro being closed. 

If you have a moment, please give me a call. 

(b)(3):6(f),(b)(3):21 (f),(b)(4) 

mailto:AlanH@berbalife.com
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(b)(3) 6(f),(b)(3)2 1 (f),(b)(4) 

If there is anything else causing you concern, call me directly. 

(b)(6) 

Alan Hoffman I Executive Vice President I Global Corporate Affairs 

Learn more about the many ways Herbalife Nutrition is improving people's lives 
around the globe at http"//IAmHerbaljfe com/blog 



From: Delorme Chrjstjne Lee 
To: Mcsweeny Terrell P 
Subject: Fwd: Hi Christine, 
Date: Thursday, April 21 , 2016 9:12:52 PM 
Attachments: jmage001 iPI: 

F rom: "Leibowitz, Jon" <jon.leibowitz@davispolk.com> 

Subject: Hi Christine, 

Date: 21 April 2016 19:43 

To: "DeLorme, Christine Lee" <cdelorme@ftc.gov> 

Cc: "Chang, Alicia Llosa" <alicia.chang@davispolk.com> 


Hope all is well. 


Would vou have time to chat tomorrow afternoon? l(b)(3)21 (f) 

(b)(3)21(f) 

Best, 

Jon & Alicia 
Jon Leibowitz 

Davis Polk & Wardwell LLP 

901 15th Street NW 
Washington, DC 20005 

202 962 7050 tel 
jon !ojbowjtz@dayjspolk cpm 

I &l 
Confidentiality Note: This email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, 
confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure .. Unauthorized use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or the Information herein or 
taking any action in reliance. on the contents. of this email or the information herein, by anyone. other than the intended recipient. or an employee. or agent 
responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender 
immediately and destroy the original message, any. attachments. thereto and all copies .. Please refer to the firm's orjyacy oo!jcy located at 
www dayjspolk com for important information on this policy. 
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From: Bintz. Marsa M. 

To: Martinez Melody; l abouio Sheya 

Cc: Mcsweeny Terre!l ITerre!l.McSweeny@usdoLgoyl ; Lejbowjtz. Ion 

Subject: Scheduling a lunch with Jon Leibowitz and Commissioner Mcsweeny 

Date: Monday, August 08, 2016 4:00:43 PM 

Attachments: jmageOOl .jpg 

Jon asked that I contact you to set up a lunch during t he last part of August. Jon currently is 


available on Monday, August 22nd or almost anytime the next week of August 9th -September 2°d. 


Please let us know if any of these dates work for her schedule. 


Thank you for.your assistance. 


Best, 


Marsa M. Bintz 
Administrative Assistant 

Davis Polk & Wardwell u.P 
901 15th Street NW 
Washington, DC 20005 

202 962 7181 tel 
marsa bjntz@dayisoolk com 

Confidentiality Note: This email Is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain Information that is privileged, 
confidential orother.wise.protected from disclosure. Unauthorized use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or the. information herein or 
taking any action in reliance on the contents. of this email or the information herein, by anyone other than the intended recipient, or an employee or agent 
responsible for delivering the. message to the intended recipient, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender 
immediately and destroy the original message, any altachments thereto and all copies. Please refer to the tirm's prjyacy ooljcy located at 
www.davispolk.com for important Information on this. policy. 

http:www.davispolk.com


Greisman, Lois C. 

(b)(::>) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Thank yOU Lois. 

Villafranco, John <JVillafranco@KelleyDrye.com > 
Thursday, January 07, 2016 8:36 PM 
Greisman, Lois C. 
Re: 

l0J(5) 

) 

On Jan 7, 2016, at 6:13 PM, Greisman, Lois C. <LGREISMAN@ftc.gov> wrote: 

Thanks John. I will be in touch sometime tomorrow afternoon. L 

On: 07 January 2016 18:19, "Villafranca, John" <JVillafranco@KelleyDrye.com> wrote: 

Lois 

Thanks again for meeting yesterday and today, and for the follow-up call. As discussed, I am hoping you 
will consider recommending that we put off the Bureau Director meeting for two to three weeks. We 
would like to come back in with Dr. Joseph Farrell on January 13 and continue today's discussion, which I 
thought contributed significantly to a greater understanding for all. I am hopeful t hat additiona I time 
may reveal a mutually acceptable option, which could lead to a revised counter-proposal. More time 
will also create additional opportunities for me to speak with you directly, as we continue to explore 
various options. 

As has been acknowledged, the company has been entirely responsive and has engaged in a good faith 
effort to resolve our differences. While I understand that these conversations can continue following 
the BD meeting, I am concerned that positions could harden and limited t ime will make it more difficult 
to find a way through. Given the magnitude of this matter, the progress that has been made, and the 
work that remains undone, I believe a short extension would be in everyone's Interest. 

Thank you for considering this request. I am around tomorrow if you would like to discuss it further. 

John 

John E. Villafranca 
Kelley Drye & Warren LLP 


Washington Harbour, Suite 400 


3050 K Street, NW, Washington, DC 20007 


o : (202) 342·8423 I m:~b)(6) I 
jvillafranco@kellevdrye.m 


~bsite I Bio I Vcard I filog 
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The information contained in this E-mail message is privileged, confidential, and may be 
protected from disclosure; please be aware that any other use, printing, copying, disclosure or 
dissemination of this communication may be subject to legal restriction or sanction. Ifyou think 
that you have received this E-mail message in error, please reply to the sender. 

This E-mail message and any attachments have been scanned for viruses and are believed to be 
free ofany virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received 
and opened. However, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no 
responsibility is accepted by Kelley Drye & Warren LLP for any loss or damage arising in any 
way from its use. 

The information contained in this E-mail message is privileged, confidential, and may be protected from 
disclosure; please be aware that any other use, printing, copying, disclosure or dissemination of this 
communication may be subject to legal restriction or sanction. Ifyou think that you have received this E-mail 
message in error, please reply to the sender. 

This E-mail message and any attachments have been scanned for viruses and are believed to be free ofany virus 
or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened. However, it is the 
responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by Kelley Drye & 
Warren LLP for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. 
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(b)(S) 

Greisman, Lois C. 

From: Henry Wang <henryw@herbalife.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 10:30 PM 
To: Greisman, Lois C. L..-----------------' 
Cc: Andrew Strenio, Jr.; John Villafranco 
Subject: Follow-up Questions [confidential) 

Lois, 

Thank you again for trying to schedule a meeting last week to brainstorm on possible solutions. Following up 
on our discussions and at your suggestion, below are a few questions that we believe will help crystallize the 
issues and help us work together to narrow the gap between us. 

In addition, we aim to provide a further counterproposal on Friday that we believe addresses Staff's core 
concerns as identified in Janet's email from last week. We remain available to discuss these matters with you 
and continue to believe that, given our shared consumer-protection goals, a mutually beneficial resolution 
remains possible. 

Thank you for your attention to this important matter. 

Henry. 

(b)(J) 6(f),(b)(3)21 (f),(b)(4) 

1 

mailto:henryw@herbalife.com


(b)(3) 6(f),(b)(3):21 (t),(b)(4) 

Henry C. Wang I Senior Vice President I Associate General Counsel & Chief Compliance Officer 
Herballfe I 800 West Olympic Boulevard ISuite 406 
Los Angeles, CA 90015 i HenryW@herbalife.com 

213-745-0491 Direct 1213-765-9890 Fax l..,Hb ...(6.____.!Mobile)....) 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 
The information contained in this e-mail (including attachments, if any) is confidential information intended only for 
the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed, and may be privileged. The information herein may also be 
protected! by the Electron ic Communications Privacy Act, 18 USC Sections 2510-2521. Any review, use, disclosure, 
distribution or copying of this e-mail, its content, and attachment (if any) is prohibited except by or on behalf of the 
intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notiffy the sender immediately by reply email, 
delete this email, and do not disclose its contents to anyone. Thank you. 
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Greisman, Lois C. 

From: Strenio, Andrew <astrenio@sidley.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 2:18 PM 
To: Greisman, Lois C. 
Cc: Henry C. Wang Esq. (HenryW@herbalife.com) 
Subject: Letter 
Attachments: 07122016140827-0001.pdf 

CONFIDENTIAL 

Lois, please see the attached. 
Andy 

ANDREW J. STRENIO, JR. 
Partner 

SIDLEY AUSTIN LLP 
1501 K Street, N.W. 
Washington, DC 20005 
+1 202 736 8614 
astrenio@sidley.com 
www.sidley.com 

SIDLEY 
I • 

****************************************************************************************** 
********** 

This e-mail is sent by a law firm and may contain information that is privileged or confidential. 

Ifyou are not the intended recipient, please delete the e-mail and any attachments and notify us 

immediately. 


****************************************************************************************** 
********** 

http:www.sidley.com
mailto:astrenio@sidley.com


Todaro, Christine 

From: Greisman, Lois C. 

Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2016 9:11 AM 

To: Ammerman, Janet; Todaro, Christine;' Solis, Laura M.; Hanks, Daniel 
Cc: Vaca, Monica E. 

Subject: FW: Follow-up Questions [confidential] 


From: Henry Wang [mailto:henrvw@herbalife.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 10:30 PM 

To: Greisman, Lois C. 

Cc: Andrew Strenio, Jr.; John Villafranca 

Subject: Follow-up Questions [confidential] 


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

In addition, we aim to provide a further counterproposal on Friday that we believe addresses Staffs core 
concerns as identified in Janet's email from last week;.-We remain available to discuss these matters with you 
ana contmue to believe that, given our shared consumer-protection goals, a mutually beneficial resolution 
remains possible. 

Thank you for your attention to this important matter. 

mailto:mailto:henrvw@herbalife.com


(b}(3):6(f),(b)(J):21 (f),(b)(4) 

(DJ\:)) 

Henry C. Wang I Senior Vice Pres ident IAssociate General Counsel & Chief Compliance Officer 
Herbalife I .soo West Olympic Boulevard I Suite 406 
Los Angeles, CA 90015 I HenryW@herbalife.com 

213-745-0491 Direct j 213-765-9890 Fax 1l ...(b-)(-6)___IMobile 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 
The Information contained in this e-mail (including attachments, if any) is confidential information intended only for 
the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed, and may be privileged. The information herein may also be 
protected by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 USC Sections 2510-2521. Any review, use, disclosure, 
distribution or copying of th is e-mail, its content, and attachment (if any) is prohibited except by or on behalf of the 
intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply email, 
delete t his email, and do not disclose its contents to anyone. Thank you. 
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To: Watson. Shaundra(SWATSON@ftc.gov) 
From: Villafranco. John 
Sent Sun 2121/2016 5:23:06 PM 
Importance: Normal 
Subject Re: Scheduling 
MAIL_RECEIVED: Sun 2121/2016 5:23:15 PM 

Thank you. EnjO} what is left of your Sunday. 

On rcb 21, 2016, nt 2:22 PM, Watson, Shnundra <SWATSON@'ftc.u.ov> wrote: 

From: Villafranco, John (mailto:JVmafranco@KeileVOrve.com] 
Sent: Sunday, February 21, 2016 4:21 PM 

Tu; Wobu11, SlioumJ10 

Subject: Re: Scheduling 


I would npprcciotc if we could discuss this tomorTow. We arc doing our very best to schedule these meetings and have 
ofTl'n:d a number of options that will ensure this process is completed in a timely manner. 

I will call you mid-day. 

Thaak you 

Johm 

On fcb 2 1, 2016, at 2:12 PM. Watson, Shaundra <SWATSO @ftc.u.ov> wrote. 

w,. "oul<l h~d~ 11c~d t(I ~11d 111111,· 'chcduk "c pre\ 1c,1~h d i ,;;u~~~d \l:al\h -. i\l;1rch •1 \lard Ill, :11;.1 \l.1rch 11 \111h a powh1h11 Cl!' 
C\l~ndmg 1110 \l.1n:h 14 

From: Vtllafranco, John [rnal!to:JVl!la(ranco@KelleVOrve.com] 

Sent: Sunday, February 21, 2016 4:12 PM 

To: Watson, Shaundra 

Subject: Re: Scheduling 


Shaundra 

mailto:rnal!to:JVl!la(ranco@KelleVOrve.com
http:ftc.u.ov
mailto:mailto:JVmafranco@KeileVOrve.com
mailto:SWATSON@'ftc.u.ov
mailto:Shaundra(SWATSON@ftc.gov


l will check OD March 14. Are any of the Comnussioners available OD March 15 and 16? What about March 17 and 
18. or any day the following week? 

Let's plan on circhDg up tomorrow after we ha\C checked calendars. 

Thanks again for your help here. 

John 

On Feb 21 , 2016, at I :54 PM. Watson, Shaundra <SWATSON@ftc.go\'> wrote: 

Jolm. 

Thi> hk~h \\ c>n ·, 1n1rk for us. and" c 1\ 111 hi.di n~cd ''' c~1111or~ than on~ mcctm!! on ~:ich da\ -\lsc> 11 out.I :011 be di .ul.11.ik :it all 
0111\l;l!.:h l-1.' 

From: Villafranco, John [maj!to:Nil!afranco@Ke!leyQrte.com] 
Sent: Sunday, February 21, 2016 1:27 PM 
To: Watson, Shaundra 
Subject: RE: Scheduling 

Shaundra 

Thank you for your efforts in coordinating schedules. We will have a large contingent from the company 

attending and presenting at these meet ings, so I understand how difficult it can be to find days that work for 
so many people. 

Our attendees our all available on March 9 and 10. Unfortunately, senior management cannot be present on 

http:maj!to:Nil!afranco@Ke!leyQrte.com
mailto:SWATSON@ftc.go


March 7. The full contingent is available, however, on March 15 and 16. I know you had hoped to complete 
the round of meetings by March 11, but I am hoping it will not be a problem to extend three business days 
into the following week, so that our principal presenters can all be in place. Of course, I understand that you 
will need to coordinate on your end wit h the various offices. 

As we discussed, we are hoping to meet for two hours, but no less than 90 minutes, and our strong preference 
is to complete the meetings over four days (and not double up on any one day). This is a matter of critical 
importance to the Company and to the Commission, and these meetings will be the culmination of two years 
of staff investigation. I am hopeful that we can arrive at a meeting schedule that will allow all involved to 
dedicate their complete attention to the matter at hand. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

John 

John E. Villafranco 

From: Watson, Shaundra [rnai!to:SWATSON@ftc.goyJ 
Sent: Friday, February 19, 2016 2:43 PM 
To: Vlllafranco, John 
Subject: RE: Scheduling 

John. 

llpo11 111nh.:r '011~ulta11011 1,, •ould oll~r c nl11·r 1110 mc~1111~s on :-OIJrd1" t1' lilt Lo1111111»1orcr Ohll1<111~c11 ;111d C:o111m1ss1011cr 
\k~\\cc111) .i:•d l\\O Hh:cllllJh ,111 \IJrch Ill(\\ llh ( l ~nmon~m R.11111rc/ .u1d Conmll>)ioucr Brill). or )On H>i:lcl mcc1 \\ llh 
('01111111~s1011cr Ohl:1aus~11 c1111\.1:1rch" Ct>11u111ss1<111cr \k'i\\.:cn~ 011 \l.1rch ''· .111d ('L.11mmn;1•1 R•lllllfC/ .md ('omm1s"or~rOnll on 
\l.1rch Ill Hr11c1.:1. 1frnu 11w1c ('01111nbs1011cr ~lcS\\cc11~ ·~ 11i.:c1111~ from \larch - le> \larch 'J. ~he\\ 1111111!1 ha1c •lo 111111111cs on 
\1arc!1 •1. ,., •ll'l'°scd 1,11110 ho111~ on \liirrh 7 (I 11111s11ll1>ccd 10 vcnf, "hcthcr all ol 1h~ 011:~1 ('omm1ss1oncr; h.11, 1110 hour~ 
.1,J1l1hlc l Plc.1...: lct 111.· ~11~" ~o.1r 1111al pxl~rc11,~. 

Sh.1mtdr.1 

mailto:rnai!to:SWATSON@ftc.goyJ


(b)(6) ·- __ 

From: Villafranco, John [mai!to:Ni!lafranco@Ke!!eyOrye.coml 
Sent: Friday, February 19, 2016 1:09 PM 
To: Watson, Shaundra 
Subject: RE: Scheduling 

Shaundra 

Are there any other options that week? We have a large contingent coming from across the country and our 
preference was not to double up both days, especially with a two-day gap between meetings. 

John 

John E. Vlllafranco 

Kellev Orve & Wa ren LL.,_?____, 

._o:,.12_9.2.l}~~~~l,L]..m.j. ·-·.. _..._ _ __ 

From: Watson, Shaundra [majlto:SWATSON@ftc.aoy) 

Sent: Friday, February 19, 2016 1:01 PM 

To: VIJlafranco, John 

Subject: RE: Scheduling 


foh11 

II 1\101' Out !Ital \\c 11.:cd 10 d<l I\\ 0 (\II \1Jrch - attd l\\ \) 011 \ l,m:h JU. 
11111111ks ,,r 1110 hour' .111d ~ct !Jack 10 ~ou 

Sh.11111dra 

From: Vl!lafranco, John [mallto:Nll!afranco@KelleyOrye.comJ 
Sent: Friday, February 19, 2016 1:00 PM 
To: Watson, Shaundra 
Subject: Scheduling 

l II 11! 101!<111 up (111 II h~lh~I c 1ch clllllllll\,hll1~1 \\ 111 ck1 !/ti 

mailto:majlto:SWATSON@ftc.aoy


Shaundra 

It looks llke the 7tt1, 91~, and 101
" is the better option. I believe you indicated availability for one meeting on 3.7, 

one on 3.9, and 2 on 3.10. As I mentioned, we are hoping to reserve two hours for each of these meetings. 

I would appreciate your confirmation of my understanding and you identification of the sequence of 
commissioners with whom we will meet. I would also appreciate if you could provide the scheduled times on 
each of these days. 

Thank you for your assistance in getting these meetings on the calendar. 

John 

John E. Villafranco 

K~lltv Orvt Ii.\.\ ~ rttn ll? 
Wa~Mnaton Ha•bour Solt~ JOO 
3050 I( St,.~t riw Wa,h1nRton DC ]0007 
o: (202) 3J2-8a!3 I m l(b)(6) I 
1vlllafranco(!!lkelleydiye.com 

Wtllli1t 11110 IVwd I e1o1 

The info1mation contained in this E-mail mcsSllgc is pri,•ilcged, confidential. and may be protected from 
disclosure; please be aware rhat any other use, priming, copying. disclosure or dissemination of this 
communication may be subject to legal restnctioo or sanction. If you think that you ha\ e received this 1::-mail 
message in ciror, please reply to the sender. 

This E-mail message and any auachments have been scanned for vimses and arc believed to be free of any' in1s 
or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is receh ed and opened. However, it is the 
responsibility of the recipient to ensure tliat it is virus free and no responsibiHt) is accepted by Kelley Drye & 
Warren LLP for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. 

The infonnation contained in this E-mail message is pri,ileged, conlidcntial, and may be protected from 
disclosure: please be aware that any other use, printing, copying, disclosure or dissemination of this 
communication may be subject to legal restriction or sanction. If you think that you lul\e received this E-mail 
message in error. please reply to the sender. 

This E-mail message and any attachments have been scanned for vinises and arc believed to be free of any' irus 
or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is recehed and opened. However, it is the 

http:1vlllafranco(!!lkelleydiye.com


responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by Kelley Drye & 
Warren LLP for any loss or damage arising in any w:iy from its use. 

The information contained in this E-mail message is pri,'ileged. conlidential, and may be protected from 
disclosure; please be aware that any other use, printing, copying, discloslllfe or dissemination of this 
communication may be subject to legal restnction or sanction. if you tl1ink that you han: received this E-mail 
message in error, please reply to the sender. 

This E-mail message and any attachments have been scanned for viruses and arc believed to be free of nny 'irus 
or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened. However, n is the 
responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is viru~ free and no respon:.ibihty b accepted by Kelley Drye & 
Wiln'en LLP for an) loss or damage arising in nny way from its use. 

The information contained in this E-mail message is privileged, confidentinl, and may be protected from disclosure; 
please be 3\\arc that any other use, printing, copying, disclosure or dissemination of this communication ma) be 
3ubjcct to lcsal rcstricrion or 3anction. If you think that you have received this T:-mnil messa~e in error, please reply 
to the sender. 

This 1::.-mail message and any attachments have been scanned for virnses and are believed to be free ofany virus or 
other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened. However. it is the 
responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by Kelley Drye & 
Warren LLP for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. 

The information contained in this E-mail message is privileged, confidential, and may be protected from disclosure: 
please be aware that any other use. printing. copying, disclosure or dissemination of this communication ma) be subject 
to legal restriction or sanction. Ifyou think that you ha,·e received this E-mail message in error, please reply to the sender. 

TI1is E-mail message and any attachments have been scanned for' iruscs and arc believed to be free of any virus or ocher 
defect that might affect any computer sys.tern imo which it is received and opened. However, it is the responsibility ·of the 
recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by Kelley Drye & Warren LLP for any loss or 
damage atising in any way from its use. 

The informauon contained in this E-mail message is privileged, confidential, and may be protected from disclosure: please be 
aware that any other use, printing, copyin14, disclosure or dissemination of this communication may be subject to legal 
restriction or sanction. Ifyou think that you have received this E-mail message in error, please reply to the sender. 

This E-mail message and any auachmcnts have been scanned for vin1ses and arc believed to be free of any virus or other 
defect that might affoct Ull) computer S) stem into which it is received und opened. However, it is the responsibil ity of tl1c 
recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibili ty is accepted b) Kelley Drye & Wa1Ten LLP for an) loss or damage 
a1ising in any way from its use. 



To: Watson. Shaundra(SWATSON@ftc.gov] 
From: Villafranco, John 
Sent: Tue 2123/2016 10.13.22 PM 
Importance: Normal 
Subject RE: Scheduling 
MAIL_RECEIVED: Tue 2123/2016 10:13:32 PM 

Oh, Monday mid-morning would be preferred . 

.John F.. \ 'illnfrnnro 

From: Watson, Shaundra [mallto:SWATSON@ftc.gov) 
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2016 6:21 PM 
To: Villafranca, John 
Subject: RE: Scheduling 

Dear Jotin, 

Tnank you very much forconfirming the ava1lab11ity on March 9 10, and 11 In regard to ttie meeting times. as I men•10'1ed earlier I 
relayed your request for a two-hour rreet1ng to each office but the length of the meeting Is up to each Commissioner, so I will have to 
schedule the me<>ti 1gs based on the Instructions I have rere1veJ from each Commissioner Note that the n•eetmg 011 Marcil 10 r.; ror two 
hours, Iha othPr th1ee me-illngs would be 90 m1nutos 

In regard to March 11. the Chalrwon'an 1s not available earlier to the morning, but I could see whet'ler she would be willing to meet during 
the lunch nour ( t 1 30-t .00) I will get bac" to you on that Issue. 

Finally, I understa11d your preference but given that the March 7 date does not wor" on your end. we will have to proceed with scheduling 
the last meeting on March 14 There 1s a momIng and afternocn slot available-please let me knowyour preference 

Kind regards, 

Shaundra 

mailto:mallto:SWATSON@ftc.gov
http:10.13.22
mailto:Shaundra(SWATSON@ftc.gov


----

From: Villafranco, John [maj!to:Nillafranco@KelleyDrve.coml 
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2016 11:37 AM 
To: Watson, Shaundra 
Subject: RE: Scheduling 

haundra 

I have confirmed a\ ail ability for March 9, I0, and 11. From your email it looks .like all of those meetings would be 90 
minuces. If there is any way to add another 30 minutes to any or all of those meetings, we would appreciate it sincerely. We 
arc tlcxible on meeting times on any of those day~. Ifpossible, a morning meeting on the 11 111 would be preferred. 

With regard to the fourth meeting, our stro11g preference would be to do it on March 15, 16, 17, or 18, or any day the following 
week. If this is an absolute impossibility, we will proceed on the March 14. I appreciate your willingness to explore 
ahcmacivcs to the /\larch 1-l'h date. 

Thank you for your continued consideration as we mul ~1is down. 

John 

.John F.. \'illnrrunco 

J.,;,•IJ\') Dlj" & \\ 1m:1 I ' .c 
1• r~IJ~l 31~-.~-l~J n. (b)(6) 

From: Watson, Shaundra [mal!to:SWATSON@ftc.aov) 
Sent: Monday, February 22, 2016 5:53 PM 
To: Villafranco, John 
Subject: Scheduling 

John. 

Thank you for speaking with me earlier today. I wanted to follow up with more specific Information regarding the upcoming meetings. 
Here is the current schedule: 

mailto:mal!to:SWATSON@ftc.aov


March 9, 3:30-5:00 

March 10, 9:30-11.30 

March 11, 1-2:30 (the hme 1s somewhat flexible if you need a change. but In any case It would be 90 minutes) 

With regard to the fourth meeting. as I mentioned earlier today. It would either need to be on March 7 or March 14 for 90 minutes. The 
timing is flexible on those dates. but we would need to proceed with those dates. The March 7 date Is preferable, but we can make March 
14 work ifnecessary. 

Kind regards, 

Shaundra 

Tho;; i11fv111mliv11 1;v11ldi11o;;d in Llai) E-nmil 111o;;:.:.ais1;; i:. 1.11ivikged,1.v11fid1:11liul, ctm.I 111ciy !Jo;; p1vlc.:1o;;d f1v111 di:.dv:.u1o;;, plo;;-a:.o;; !Jc 
aware that any other use, printing, copying, disclosure or dissemination of this communication may be subject to legal 
restriction or sanction. If you think that you have received this E-mail message in e1Tor. please reply to the sender. 

This E-mail message and any :machments have been scanned for viruses and arc believed to be free of any \irus or other 
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened. However, it is the responsibility of the 
recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by Kelley Drye & Wa1Tcn LLP for any loss or damage 
arising in any way from its use. 

The in fo1mation contained in this E-mail message is privileged. confidential. and may be protected from disclosure, please be 
aware that any other use, printing, copying, disclosure or dissemination of this communication may be subject to legal 
restriction or sanction. If you think that you have received this E-mail message im error. please reply to the sender. 

This E-mail message and any attachments have been scanned for viruses and are believed to be free of any virus or other 
defect that might affect any computer system 111to which it is received and opened. However. it is die responsibility of die 
recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by Kelley Drye & Warren LLP for any loss or damage 
arising in any way from its use. 
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To: Watson. Shaundra(SWATSON@ftc.gov) 
From: Villafranco. John 
Sent Thur 3/3/2016 6:23:22 PM 
Importance: Normal 
MAIL_RECEIVED: Thur 3/3/2016 6:23:35 PM 

Shaundra 

Just left you a vm regarding next week. Please call when you have a chance. 202.342.8423 

Thanks 

John 

John E. Villafranca 

~tllev Drye & Warr.n LLP 
WJ<hlncton H•rbour, Sult 400 
3050 ~Street, NW, Wash nirton, DC 20007 
0 (202• 342-ll4l3 I IT\ l(b)(6) I 
iyl/l1fr1nco[1!1kt/lt!!dry1 corr 
~ I e•q I V_card .Elloi 

The information coa taioed in this E-mail message is pri,ileged, confidential, and may be protected from disclosure; please be 
aware that any other use, printing. copying, disclosure or dissemination of th1 communication may be subject to legal 
restriction or sanction. lf you think that you have received this E-mail message irn e1TOr. please reply to the sender. 

This E-mail message and any attachments have been scanned for viruses and arc believed to be free of any virus or other 
defect that m1ght affect M) computer system into which it is received and opened. JJowever. it is the responsibility of the 
recipient to ensure that it is vims free and no responsibility is accepted by K.el lc) Drye & Wa1Tcn LLP for an) loss or damage 
arising in an) way from its use. 

mailto:Shaundra(SWATSON@ftc.gov


To: Watson, Shaundra(SWATSON@ftc.gov] 
From: Villafranca, John 
Sent Thur 3/3/2016 6:27.44 PM 
Importance: Normal 
Subject RE. RE: 
MAIL_RECEIVED: Thur 3/312016 6:28:03 PM 

Just jumped on another call. I will be off In S minutes. Will call then? 

John E. Villafranco 


'ell'v Drve & W•"tn LL,,,P..........--.. 

o 12021 3-12 8d23 I m ... l(b_J(_6J ___, 

From: Watson, Shaundra [mai!to:SWATSON@ftc.gov) 

Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2016 3:26 PM 

To: Villafranco, John 

Subject: RE: 


H1 Jolu1. 

I.111~1 g,l\C) 011 a .:.111 bu1 1111~,~d ~ 011 

Timnl-s. 

'\h.mmlr.1 

From: Villafranco, John [mallto:JVillafraoco@Kelleyprye.comJ 
Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2016 5:23 PM 
To: Watson, Shaundra 
Subject: 

Shaundra 

Just left you a vm regarding next week. Please call when you have a chance. 202.342.8423 

mailto:mai!to:SWATSON@ftc.gov
mailto:Shaundra(SWATSON@ftc.gov


Thanks 

John 

John E. Vlllafranco 

Kelley Orv- & W3irt11 lLP 
Wa~hiniiton Harbour, Suite 400 
30so ~ S!fee1, w1 wa•h Siilr cc 20001 
o: (JOl) 342·8423 I ml<b ( j 
111lllafr1ncot!llkellevdrye.com 
Web>it~ I ~lu VlftJ ~"'i 

The info1maoon contained in this E-majl message is privileged, confidential, and may be protected from disclosure; please be 
aware that any other use, printing, copying, disclosure or dissemination of this communication may be subject to legal 
restriction or sanction. lfyou think that you have received this E-mail message in error, please reply to the sender. 

This E-mail message and any attachments have been scanned for viruses and arc believed to be free of any virus or other 
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened. However, it is the responsibility of the 
recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by Kelley Drye & WarTen LLP for any loss or damage 
arising in any way from its use. 

The in formation contained in this £-mail message is privileged, confidential, and may be protected from disclosure; please be 
aware that any other use, printing, copying, disclosure or dissemination of this communication may be subject to legal 
restriction or sanction. If you think that you have received this E-mail message in error, please reply to the sender. 

This E-mail message and any attachments have been scanned for viruses and arc believed to be free of any virus or other 
defect that might affect any computer system mto whicb it is received and opened. I lowcvcr, it is the responsibility of the 
recipient to ensure thal it is vims free and no responsibility is accepted by Kelley Drye & Wa1Ten LLP for any loss or damage 
arising in any wuy from its use. 
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To: Watson. Shaundra(SWATSON@ftc.gov) 
From: Villafranca. John 
Sent: Mon 31712016 3:30.25 PM 
Importance: Normal 
Subject: RE: Scheduling 
MAIL_RECEIVED: Mon 31712016 3:30:38 PM 

Shaundra 

No problem with the start time for the meeting with Commissioner Brill. I will let you know about nt1endees tomorrow. 

John 

John E. \ illnfram·o 

From : Watson, Shaundra [mailto:SWATSON@ftc.gov] 
Sent: Monday, March 07, 2016 11:39 AM 
To: Vlllafranco, John 
Subject: RE: Scheduling 

Dear Jolin, 

I wanted to let you know tttat Comm1ss1011er Bri ll needs to push b;ick me stan ume for her meeting on Thursday by 15 minutes. wh1cn 
means twill star1 et 9.45 not 9 30. She is still available for two hours though 

Also, could you send me a hst ortne meehng attendees? 

Thanks, 

Shaundra 

From: Villafranco, John [mal!to:Mlafraoco@IKel!eyOrye.comJ 
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2016 6:00 PM 

mailto:mailto:SWATSON@ftc.gov


To: Watson, Shaundra 
Subject: RE: Scheduling 

Shnundrn 

Thank you. I will be sure to send a list of attendees once it is finalized. 

John 

John[. \ 'ilh1frnnco 

From: Watson, Shaundra [ma!lto:SWATSON@ftc.goy] 
Sent: Wednesday, ~bruary 24, 2016 5:42 PM 
To: Villafranco, John 
Subject: RE: Scheduling 

John, 

Thanks very much for your message. I wanted to provide you with the details for the final meeting schedule, included below. 

March 9, 3:30-5:00 (Commissioner Mcsweeny) 


March 10. 9:30-11 30 (Commissioner Brill) 


March 11, 11 :30-1 .00 (Chairwoman Ramirez) 


March 14, 10:30-12:00 (Commissioner Ohlhausen) 


In advance or the meetings, it would be great if you could send me a list of attendees. 


Kind regards, 


mailto:ma!lto:SWATSON@ftc.goy


Shaundra 

From: Vlllafranco, John [majlto:Mlafraoco@Kel!evDrye.comJ 
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2016 9:09 PM 
To: Watson, Shaundra 
Subject: RE: Scheduling 

Shaundra 

\Ve are confimied for !\larch 9, l 0, 11, and 14. When you have finalized Lite times and sequence of meetings on your end, 
please forward the final schedule to me. 

Tiinnks again. And I look forward to seeing you soon 

John 

,John f. \ illarrnnro 

II.ell(\ P· ~,\. \\ .nr.r 1,.1,..,1·......---. 
11(~li~J1)~-~1~1 111 ._l(b_)_(6_) ___. 

From: Watson, Shaundra [mallto:SWAISON@ftc.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2016 6:21 PM 
To: Villafranco, John 
Subject: RE: Scheduling 

Dear John, 

Thank you very much for confirming the ava1lab1!ity on March 9 10 and 11 . In regard to the meeting times. as I men'.10~ed earlldr I 
re!dyed your request tor a two-hour meet111g to each office, but the length of the meetmg Is up to each Comrrnssioner &o I will have to 
schedule the meetings based on the instructions I have received from each Commlsst0ner Note that the meeting on March 10 JS tor two 
hours, the othe1 three meetings would be 90 minutes. 

mailto:mallto:SWAISON@ftc.gov


In regard to March 11 the Cha1rwonian is not available earlier m the morning, but I could see whet'ler she would be willirig to meet duririg 
the lunch hour (11.30-1 00). I will get back 10 you 011 that issue 

Finally, I unders1and your preference but given 'hat the March 7 date does not work on your end. we will have to proceed l't1th scheduling 
the last meeting on March 14 There 1s a mor11ng and afternoon slot available- please let me 1-.now your prefPrence. 

Kind regmds, 

Shaundra 

From: Vlllafranco, John [mal!to:M!afraoco@Ke!!eyprye.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2016 11:37 AM 
To: Watson, Shaundra 
Subject: RE: Scheduling 

Shaundra 

I have confim1cd 11\'llilability for farch 9, I 0, und 11. From your email it looks like all of those meetings would be 90 
minutes. If there is any way to add :motlier 30 minutes to any or nil of those meetings, we would appreciate it sincerely. We 
are flexible on meeting times on any of those days If possible, a morning meeting on the I I !!I would be prefcn·ed. 

With regard to the founh meeting, our strong preference would be to do it on March 15, 16, I 7, or 18, or any day the follO\\ing 
week. If this is an absolute impossibility, we will proceed on the March l '1. I appreciate your willingness to explore 
alternatives to me March 14lll date. 

Thank you for) our continued consideration as we nail this down. 

John 

.lohn [. \'illafninro 

li:~ll"' I >1 ' .,;.L'.,....---.·"- \\ Jrw1 1~L
1• (W:1 1 P~ P' 11 ._(5_)_(6_) ___. 
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From: Watson, Shaundra [mallto:SWATSON@ftc.gov] 
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

Maren ~. :$::$U·!>:uu 

March 10, 9·30-11 30 

March 11 , 1-2:30 (the time is somewhat flexible 1fyou need a change. but in any case It would be 90 minutes) 

With regard to the fourth meeting, as I mentioned earlier today, It would either need to be on March 7 or March 14 for 90 minutes. The 
t1m1ng is flexible on those dates. but we would need to proceed with those dates. The March 7 date 1s preferable, but we can make March 
14 work Ifnecessary 

Kind regards, 

Shaundra 

The infonnation contained in this E-mail message is prh·ilegcd, confidential, and may be protected from disclosure; please be 
aware that any other use. printing, copying, disclosure or dissemination of this communication may be subject to legal 
restriction or sanction. Ifyou think that you have received this E-mail message in error, please reply to the sender. 

This E-mail message and any attachments have been scanned for vinises and arc believed to be free ofany virus or other 
defect lhat might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened. However, it is the responsibility of the 
recipient to ensure that it is vims free and no responsibili ty is accepted by Kelley Drye & Warren LLP for any loss or damage 
arising in any way from its use. 

The information contained in this E-mail message is privileged, confidential, and may be protected from disclosure; please be 
aware tbat any other use, printing, copying, disclosure or dissemination ofdus communication may be subject to legal 
restriction or sanction. If you think that you have received this E-mail message in error. please reply to the sender. 

This E-mail message and any attachments have been scanned for vimses and are belie' cd to be free of any virus or other 
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened. However, it is the responsibility of the 
recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibili ty is accepted by Kelle) Drye & Wmcn LLP for any loss or damage 
arising in any way from its use. 

·1 he infonnation contained in this E-mail message is privileged. confidential, and may be protected from disclosure; please be 
aware that any od1er use, printing, copying, disclosure or dissemination ofdlis communication may be subject to legal 

mailto:mallto:SWATSON@ftc.gov


restriction or sanction. Ifyou think that you have received this E-mail message in error, please reply to the sender. 

This E-mail message and any attachments have been scanned for virnses and are believed 10 be free of any virus or other 
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened. However. it is the responsibility of the 
recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by Kelley Drye & Warren LLP for any loss or damage 
arising in any way from 11s use. 

Jhe in fo1manon contillned in this E-mail message is privileged. confidential, and may be protected from disclosure; please be 
aware that any other use, printing, copying, disclo~urc or dissemination of this communication may be subject to legal 
restriction or sanction. If you think that you have received this £-mail message in en-or, please reply to the sender. 

This E-mail message and any t1t1achments have been scanned for viruses and arc believed to be free of any virus or other 
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened. However, it is the responsibility of the 
recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by Kelley Drye & WarTen LLP for any loss or damage 
arising in an) way from its use. 



To: 'Villafranco. John'[JVillafranco@KelleyDrye.com) 
From: Watson. Shaundra 
Sent Tue 3/8/20167:18.16 PM 
Importance: Normal 
Subject RE: Scheduling 
MAIL_RECEIVED: Tue 3/8/2016 7:18:00 PM 

John, 

If you ask for her the secuoty guard will call he1 olflce, and they will send someona down to escort you to the meeting room. 

Kind regards, 

Shaundra 

From: Villafranca, John [mallto:JVillafranco@KelleyDrye.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2016 6:17 PM 
To: Watson, Shaundra 
Subject: RE: Scheduling 

Thank you haundra. I look forward ro seeing you later this week. 

Is !.here someone we should ask for when we amve co meet with Commissioner McS\\<ecny tomorrow? 

John 

.John E. \ 'illnfranco 

From: Watson, Shaundra [mallto:SWATSON@ftc.goy] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2016 6:15 PM 
To: Villafranca, John 
Subject: RE: Scheduling 

mailto:mallto:SWATSON@ftc.goy
mailto:mallto:JVillafranco@KelleyDrye.com
http:3/8/20167:18.16
mailto:John'[JVillafranco@KelleyDrye.com


Dear John. 

Thanks so rnuch for p:Jss1ng along this information. We will Mve colleagues from our e.irea.is of Consumer Protection and Econon·1cs. 
as well as our Office of General Counsel. attend the ireetin9s 

Krnd rt::gards 

Shaundra 

From: Vlllafranco, John [mailto:JVlllafranco@KellevDrye.comJ 
Sent: Monday, March 07, 2016 7:19 PM 
To: Watson, Shaundra 
Subject• RE: Scheduling 

Shaundra 

The following individuals are expected to attend: 

Herbalifr 

Michael 0 . Johnson, CEO 

John Dcsm10nc, cro 

Mark Friedman, General Counsel 

lbi Fleming, Senior Vice President 

Henry Wang, Assistant General Counsel 

Out~ide Counsel 

Doug Axel, Sidley 

JB Kelly, Cozen O'Connor 

Jon Leibovitz, Davis Polk 

Dana Rosenfeld, KDW 

Andrew Strcnio, Sidlev 

mailto:JVlllafranco@KellevDrye.comJ
http:e.irea.is


John Villafrnnco, KDW 

Economists 

Joseph. faireU 

Walter Vandaele 

Could you pro\ idea list ofexpected attendeeson your end? 

John 

John E. \'illafranco 

From: Watson, Shaundra fmal!to:SWATSON@ftc.goy] 
Sent: Monday, March 07, 2016 11:39 AM 
To: Vlllarranco, John 
Subject: RE: Scheduling 

Dear John, 

I w~nti>rl tn IPt yn.i knnw rh:lt r.nmmic;c;1nni>r Rr1ll nPt>rtc; tn f'll<:h h:ll"k rhP <:tMt llmP fnr hi>r n~P11no nn Th11r<:rt~y hy 1.1\ min11to>c; wh1r.h 
means 1L will start at 9 45. not 9.30. She 1~ still available for two hours, though. 

Also, could you sPnd me a lis! of tne mPeting attendees? 

Thanks. 

Shaundra 

From: Villafranco, John [majlto:Mlafraoco@Ke!leyOrve.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2016 6:00 PM 

http:majlto:Mlafraoco@Ke!leyOrve.com
mailto:fmal!to:SWATSON@ftc.goy


To: Watson, Shaundra 
Subject: RE: Scheduling 

Shnundrn 

Thank you. I will be sure to send a list of aucndees once it is finalized. 

John 

John[. \ ilJ11frnnco 

K<IJ,; 111) ~ ,\; \\ m~1 ;.,I 1..,.11,,,,,....-----. 

o: <~n~114~.sc 1 11 f._<o_J<_6l____. 

From: Watson, Shaundra [mailto:SWATSON@ftc.aoy] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 24, 2016 5:42 PM 
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


mailto:mailto:SWATSON@ftc.aoy


Shaundra 

From: Vlllafranco, John [majlto:Mlafraoco@Kel!evDrye.comJ 
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2016 9:09 PM 
To: Watson, Shaundra 
Subject: RE: Scheduling 

Shaundra 

We are confim1cd for !\larch 9, 10, 11 , and 14. When you have finalized the times and sequence of meetings on your end, 
please forward the final schedule to me. 

Tiianks again. And I look fo1ward to seeing you soon 

John 

,lohn f. \ illafrnnco 

From: Watson, Shaundra [mailto:SWATSON@ftc.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2016 6:21 PM 
To: Villafranco, John 
Subject: RE: Scheduling 

Dear John, 

Thank you very much for confirming the ava1lab1!ity on March 9 10 and 11 . In regard to the meeting times. as I men'.1oned earlldr I 
reldyed your request tor a two-hour meetu1g to each office, but the length of the rneelmg Is up to each Comrrnssioner so I will have to 
schedule the meetings based on the instruction~ I have received from each Commlss10ner Note that the meeting on March 10 is for two 
hours, the othe1 three meetings would be 90 minutes. 

mailto:mailto:SWATSON@ftc.gov


In regard to March 11 the Cha1rwonian Is not available earlier m the mom1rig, but I could see whet'ler she would be will11ig to meet duririg 
the lunch hour (11 30-1 00) I will get back to ycu 011 that issue 

Finally, I understand your preference but given 'hat the March 7 date does not work on your end. we will have to proceed with scheduling 
the last meeting or March 14 There 1s a mor11ng and afternoon slot available-please let me t..now your pretPrence. 

Kind regmds, 

Shaundra 

From: Vlllafranco, John [mal!to:Mlafraoco@Ke!!eyprye.coml 
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2016 11:37 AM 
To: Watson, Shaundra 
Subject: RE: Scheduling 

Shaundra 

I have confi1111cd 11\'llilability for March 9, I 0, und 11. From your email it looks like all of those meetings would be 90 
minutes. If there is any way to add anotl1er 30 minutes to any or nll of those meetings, we would appreciate it sincerely. We 
are flexible on meeting times on any of those days Ifpossible, a morning meeting on the I I !!I would be preferred. 

With regard to the fourth meeting, our strong preference would be to do it on March 15, 16, 17, or 18, or any day the follO\\ing 
week. If this is nn absolute impossibility, we will proceed 011 the March 1'1. I npprecinto your willingness 10 explore 
alternatives to me March 14lll date. 

Thank you for your continued consideration ns we nail this down. 

Jol111 

John [. \'illafrnnro 

Kelle\ IIr t ,1(: \\ m"' 1.., I',......_.......,
.1 ...,
'' (~ll:J 11' ~I" ll· 1...(b_}(_6)___. 



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

Maren \I, :$::$U·!:>:uu 

March 10, 9·30-11 30 

March 11 , 1-2:30 (the time 1s somewhat flexible 1fyou need a change. but In any case It would be 90 minutes) 

With regard to the fourth meeting, as I mentioned earlier today, It would either need to be on March 7 or March 14 for 90 minutes. The 
t1m1ng is flexible on those dates, but we would need to proceed with those dates. The March 7 date 1s preferable, but we can make March 
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
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened. However, it is tbe responsibility of the 
recipient to ensure that it is vi111s free and no responsibility is accepted by Kelley Dl)e & Warren LLP for any loss or damage 
arising in any way from its use. 

The information contained in this E-mail message is privileged, confidcmial, and may be protected from disclosure; please be 
aware that any other use, printing, copying, disclosure or dissemination ofdus communication may be subject to legal 
restriction or sanction. If you think that you have received this E-mail message in error, please reply to the sender. 

This E-mail message and any attachments have been scanned for vimses and are belie' ed to be free of any virus or other 
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened. However, it is the responsibility of the 
recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibili ty is accepted by Kelle} Drye & Wa11cn LLP for any loss or damage 
arising in any way from its use. 

·1 he infonnation contained in this E-mail message is privileged. confidential, and may be protected from disclosure; please be 
aware that any other use, printing, copying, disclosure or dissemination ofdiis communication may be subject to legal 

mailto:mallto:SWATSON@ftc.gov


restriction or sanction. If you think that you have received this E-mail message in error, please reply to the sender. 

This E-mail message and any attachments have been scanned for vimses and are believed to be free of any virus or other 
defect that might alfect any computer system into which it is received and opened. However. it is the responsibility of the 
recipient to ensure that it is vims free and no responsibility is accepted by Kelley Drye & Warren LLP for any loss or damage 
arising in any "ay from its use. 

Jhe info1mauon contained in this E-mail message is privileged. confidential, and may be protected from disclosure; please be 
aware that any other use, printing, copying, disclo)ure or dissemination of this communication may be subject to legal 
restriction or sanction. Ifyou think that you have received this E-mail message in error, please reply to the sender. 

This E-mail message and any auachmcnts have been scanned for virnscs and arc believed to be free of any\ ims or other 
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened. I lowever, it is the responsibility of the 
recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibili ty is accepted by Kelle} D11e & Wa1ren LLP for any loss or damage 
arising in an} way from its use. 

The info1mation contained in this E-mail message is privileged, confidential. and may be protected from disclosure; please be 
aware that any other use, printing, copying, disclosure or dissemination of this communication may be subject to legal 
rc3triction or 3ancrion. Ifyou think that you have received thi3 C-mail me33agc in error, plc113c reply to the 3cndcr. 

This E-mail message and any attachments have been scanned for\ iruses and arc believed to be free of any virus or other 
defect thar might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened. However, it is tbe responsibilicy of the 
recipient to ensure that it is vims free and no responsibility is accepted by Kelley Drye & Wa1Ten LLP for any loss or damage 
arising in any way from its use. 



To: Watson. Shaundra[SWATSON@ftc.gov] 
From: Vlllafranco, John 
Sent Tue 3/8/2016 10:44:12 PM 
Importance: Normal 
MAIL_RECEIVED: Tue 3/8/2016 10:44:19 PM 

Sheundra 

Please add Nitin Reddy (Sidley) to the list of attendees. 

Thank you. 

John 

The information contained in this E-mail message Is privileged, confidential. and may be 
protected from disclosure; 
please oe aware tnat any otner use. pnnt1ng, copying, 01sciosure or 01sseminanon or tn1s 
communication may be 
subject to legal restriction or sanction. If you think that you have received this E-mail message in 
error, please reply to the sender. 

This E-mail message and any attachments have been scanned for viruses and are believed to be 
free of any virus or 
other defect that might affect any computer system into which It is received and opened. 
However, it is the 
responsibility of the recipient to ensure that It Is virus free and no responsibility Is accepted by 
Kelley 
Drye & Warren LLP for any loss or damage arising In any way from its use. 

mailto:Shaundra[SWATSON@ftc.gov


To: Koulousias, Amanda[akoulousias~ftc.gov) 
From: Watson. Shaundra 
Sent Wed 3/9/2016 1:55:29 PM 
Importance: Normal 
Subject Fwd: Final List of Attendees 
MAIL_RECEIVED: Wed 31912016 1:55:29 PM 

FYI. 

From: "Viillafranco, John" <JVillafranco@t.:elleyDrye.com> 

ubject: Final List of Attendees 

Date: 09 March 2016 10·35 


To: ''Watson, Shaundra" <SWATSON@ftc.gov> 


Shaundra 

The following is our final list ofattendees for this week's (and Monday's) meeting. \!ote that Dana Rosenfeld will not be 
present today. 

Herbalife 

Michael 0. Johnson, CEO 

John Desimone, GO 

Marh. hied.Ulan, General Cow1sl!I 

lbi Fleming, Senior Vice President 

Henry Wang, Assistant General Counsel 

Alan HofTmnn, Executive VP Global Corporate Affairs 

Out~ide Counsel 

Doug Axel. Sidley 

JB Kelly, Cozen O'Connor 

Jon Lcibovitz, Davis Polk 

Dana Rosenfeld, KDW 

Andrew Strcnio, Sidle> 

Nitin Reddy, idle~ 

mailto:SWATSON@ftc.gov
http:JVillafranco@t.:elleyDrye.com


John Villafranco, KDW 

Economists 

Joseph Fa1rell 

Walter Vandaele 

The in formation contained in this E-mail message is privileged, confidential, and may be protected from disclosure, please be 
aware that any other use, printing, copying, disclosure or dissemination of this communication may be subject to legal 
restriction or sanction. If you think that you have received this E-mail message in error, please reply to the sender. 

This E-mail message and any attachments have been scanned for viruses and are believed to be free of any virus or other 
defect that might afTcct any computer system into which it is received and opened. However. it is the responsibility of the 
recipient to ensure thnl it is virus free and no responsibility is ncccptcd by Kelley Drye & Wa1TCn LLP for nny loss or damage 
arising in any way from its use. 



To: Carter. Monica M.[MCARTER@ftc.gov) 
From: Watson. Shaundra 
Sent Wed 3/9/2016 1:20:22 PM 
Importance: Normal 
Subject Fwd: Final List of Attendees 
MAIL_RECEIVED: Wed 31912016 1:20:22 PM 

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

Marh. h ied.Ulan, General Cow1sl!I 

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
mailto:M.[MCARTER@ftc.gov


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



To: Burris. C. Kawezya[cburris@ftc.gov): Davis. Anna[adavls@ftc.gov]: Tzuker. JoshuaUtzuker@ftc.gov): Delorme. Christine 
Lee[cdelorme@ftc.gov) 
From: Watson, Shaundra 
Sent: Wed 3/9/2016 1:20:20 PM 
lmpor1ance: Normal 
Subject Fwd: Final Ust of Attendees 
MAIL_RECEIVED: Wed 3/9/2016 1:20:32 PM 

FYI. 

Begin Forwarded Message: 

From: "Villafranco, John" <JVillafranco@KelleyD1)'e.com> 

ubject: Final List ofAttendees 

Date: 09 March 2016 I 0:35 


To: "Watson, Shaundra" <SWATSON@ftc.gov> 


Shaundra 

The following is our final list ofattendees for this v.eck's (and Monday's) meeting. Note that Dana Rosenfeld will not be 
present today. 

llerbalife 

Michael 0. Johmo°' CEO 

John Dcs1mone, CFO 

Mark f ricdman, General Counsel 

Tbi Fleming, Senior Vice President 

Henry Wang, Assistnnt General Counsel 

Alan HofTmnn. Executive VP Global Corporate Affairs 

Outside Counsel 

Doug Axel. Sidley 

J8 Kelly, Cozen O'Connor 

Jon Leibovitz, Davis Polk 

Dana Rosenfeld, KDW 

mailto:SWATSON@ftc.gov
http:JVillafranco@KelleyD1)'e.com
mailto:Lee[cdelorme@ftc.gov
mailto:JoshuaUtzuker@ftc.gov
mailto:Anna[adavls@ftc.gov
mailto:Kawezya[cburris@ftc.gov


Andrew Strenio, Sidley 

Nitin Reddy, Sidley 

John Villafranco. KDW 

Economists 

Joseph Fa1TC!I 

Waller Vandaele 

The info1mation contained in this E-mail message is privileged, confidential. and may be protected from disclosure; please be 
aware that any other use, priming, copying. disclosure or dissemination of this communication may be subject 10 legal 
restriction or s1111ction. If you think that you hn~ received this I:-mail message in error, please reply to the sender. 

This E-mail message and any mtachmems have been scanned for viruses and arc believed 10 be free of any virus or other 
defect thar might affect any compucer system into which it is received and opened. However, it is tbe responsibiliry of the 
recipient to ensure that it is vims free and no responsibility is accepted by Kelley Drye & Wa1Ten LLP for any loss or damage 
arising in any way from its use. 



To: Watson. Shaundra(SWATSON@ftc.gov) 
From: Davis. Anna 
Sent Wed 3/9/2016 2:39:04 PM 
Importance: Normal 
Subject RE: Final List of Attendees 
MAIL_RECEIVED: Wed 31912016 2:39:05 PM 

\\ hew I I hat\ quite .1 li't .. 

From: Watson, Shaundra 
Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2016 12:20 PM 
To: Burris, C. Kawezya; Davis, Anna; Tzuker, Joshua; Delorme, Christine Lee 
Subject: Fwd: Final List of Attendees 

I- YI. 

Begin Forwarded l\lessage: 

From: "Villafranco, John" <JVillafranco@Kcllc Drye.com> 

Subject: f inal List of Auendees 

Date: 09 March '.!016 10:35 

To: "Watson. Sbaundra" <S\VATSO @ftc .11.ov> 


Shaundru 


The following is our final list ofattendees for this week"s (and Monday's) meeting \1otc that Dana Rosenfeld will not be 

present today 


Herbitlife 

Michael 0. Johnson, CEO 

John Desimone. Cl-0 

Mark Friedman, General Counsel 

lbi Fleming, Senior Vice President 

Henry Wang. As istant General Coun cl 

Alan HoITman, Executive VP Global Corporate Affairs 

Outside Counsel 

http:ftc.11.ov
http:Drye.com
mailto:Shaundra(SWATSON@ftc.gov


Doug Axel, Sidley 

JB Kelly. Cozen O'Connor 

Jon Leibovitz, Davis Polk 

Dana Rosenfeld, KDW 

Andrew Strcnio, Sidley 

Nitin Redd) , Sidley 

John Villafranco. KDW 

Economists 

Joseph FaJTell 

Walter Vandaele 

The in fonnation contained in this E-mail message is prh ileged. confidential, and may be protected from disclosure; please be 
aware tbat any otber use, printing, copying, disclosure or dissemination of this communication may be subject to legal 
restriction or sanction. Ifyou think that you have received this E-mail message in error, please reply to the sender. 

This E-mail message and any att.achments have been scanned for viruses and arc believed to be free of any virus or other 
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened. However, it is che responsibility of the 
recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by K.elley Drye & Warren LLP for any Joss or damage 
arising in any way from its use. 



To: Watson, Shaundra(SWATSON@ftc.gov) 
From: Leibowitz, Jon 
Sent Mon 4/3/2016 9.56:40 PM 
Importance: Normal 
Subject Ht Shaundra. 
MAIL_RECEIVED: Mon 4/312016 9:56:48 PM 

Hope oil is well. 

Left you a vm on f ridny afternoon to the effect that, if you wnnt n briefing on where we arc in the llcrbalifc settlement (settled 
injunctive relief, ~Lill fai rly far apart on money, but we believe on balance moving toward sctclcmcnt), we arc hnpp) to come in 
to speak with you and any of your colleagues in the Chairwoman's office. John Villafmnco and Andy Strenio have been 
speaking \\1 th the Marketing Practices folks but you may want to touch base ''1th Lois & Co. to sec if they arc interested in 
joining or feel like the)' have this covered 

Just let me know either way. 

Best. 

Jon 

Jon Le1bow11i 

00••1 Pok & Wardwoll • 
ll01 15lh s"""' "w 
W.unngton. DC :10005 

20~ 1162 7050 tol 

DavisPolk 

Confielet111&~1y NOie: Tha l"'nlll ts ln!Aln<leel only tor lhe per'°" or en•~ !O whlGh I Is oddre...O and may contan information 1"81 "'p<!Weged oonfde1111al or ou....wl!~p-eel from dloclOoure 
Unouihof>zod IM• d-nol"'n dollrlbut>on or copying of 11111 ..,.,.,or lho lrtorma•on 11...,."' lai<ing ony "''Ion In,...,.... on lho oontonto ol 1hlo oma• or lhe lnfo1T110flon l>t'91n. D, •nyone olllor 
than lhe int•-duoc•P"'nl 0< ano~loyM "'•111 reoponsble lordewring lhe meaage 10 tho flt~ rt<lpoon'. 111•notry f"Ol>ili•od Ifyou ha1e re<:.r.ed lhl1 '""'' "' ~"' p:o.,.. notoly ~ 
-·Wnmo<looioly Ind dooltD)I fie originll rnooaago 1n1 •U..lvnonto lh«e<o llnd oll <ople• Pleose ror..< ro !NI IWm'• llll ~ ioo.•od 11 ""~ fo< l"l'0'1•N lnf0fm1tlon on ll'o1 

po"'1 

http:re<:.r.ed
mailto:Shaundra(SWATSON@ftc.gov
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To: Ramirez, Edith(eramirez@ftc.gov) 
From: Watson. Shaundra 
Sent Mon 4/412016 11:46.40 AM 
Importance: Normal 
Subject FW: Hi Shaundra. 
MAIL_RECEIVED: Mon 4/412016 11:46:00 AM 

From: Leibowitz, Jon [mallto:jon.leibowltz@davispolk.com] 

Sent: Sunday, April 03, 2016 9:57 PM 

To: Watson, Shaundra 

Subject: Hi Shaundra, 


Hope all is well. 

Left you a Vlll on Friday afternoon to the effect that, ifyou want a briefing on where we are in the Herbali fe settlement (settled 
injunctive relief. still fairly far apan on money. but we believe on balance moving toward settlement}, we arc happy to come in 
to speak with you and any of your colleagues in the Chai1woman's office. John Villafmnco and Andy Strcnio ba\•e been 
speaking. w11h the Marketing Practices folks but you may want to touch base wnh Lois & Co. to sec if they arc interested 111 

joining or feel like they ha'e this covered. 

Just let me know either wa y. 

Best, 

Jon 

Jon Lelbow1u 

ea,;,Polo. & W..tet..°'I • 
90 I ISlh SIR!el ~'N 
W•¥1ngl"'1, DC :i:OOO& 

20~ 982 7 050 let 

DavisPolk 

Conf...Nlofty N... Th• e'11a.I I• in't1>1td only lor tho'*"'" or tl111Y '° ..noch ~ lo •ddre1U<l tnd mot eontaln mf0<m01lon lllllt • Pfl'<""lltd confdonlial o< o""°"""'proi.<ted from c11...1o11r,. 
UnaUlhofized .,.e. dossemnai..n. dtSlrillu:.On orcopying of thlS emaior the lrilormaoon h•'•" ot tal<iog My action ITT re•iance on the conlents of th• emal or the lnfonna\JOn herein. by ""Y""" other 
11'\0n !ht intendtdrecop..nt o<on tn,>loyM O< tgenl reoponoblt IOr de'"1•nng tht mttuogt IO Iha 111- 19<'1"'"'· It• '"011\' f)<O~Cii.d If Voll ht1t r-r;ed !ht 1nv1l "1 t<ror ~,..,. no'•fy !ht 
-rommedlatefy ond d..11oy tleong1NI message any at!ICl>menlslhe<eto ond oil copies P..ose relerto the firm's ~· , 1 "-"'I ;x loC41:edot v. '~ '"~( for 1~1 rnlormalron on this 
poIcy 

http:dtSlrillu:.On
mailto:mallto:jon.leibowltz@davispolk.com
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From: Leibowitz Ion 

To: Bamlrez Edjth 

Subject: Be: Hi Edith 

Date: Monday, February 15, 2016 8:23:38 PM 

Thanks. I was. going to ask about Judge Cuellar, too, but wi ll hold that thought. 
:-) 

Sent from my iPhone 

On Feb 15, 2016, at 8: 19 PM, Ramirez. Edith <eramirez@ftc.~ov> wrote: 

Jon, 

I appreciate you letting me know on both counts. 

Was very saddened to hear about Justice Scalia. 

Edith 

From: Leibowitz, Jon fmailto:jon.leibowitz@davispolk.com1 

Sent: Monday, February 15, 2016.06:10 PM 

To: Ramirez, Edith 

Subject: Hi Edith 


Hope you had a wonderful weekend. 

Didn't want you to find. out from anyone else.so telling you myself that we have just 

been hired by Herbalife-hopefully, to help facilitate a set tlement. 
{I checked with the FTC Ethics Office as well as my conscience on these matters, David 

Via deck, and they both told me it was ok.) 
Also representingl(b){3) HSR I 
l(bX3) HSR I 
1(6J<3> HSR 

Btw: do you happen to know either Paul Watford or Jacqueline Nguyen on CA9, both of 


whom have been speculated as possible Supreme Court picks? 


Best, 

Jon 


Jon Leibowitz 

Davis Polk & Wardwell LLP 

90t tSthStreet NW 

Washington, DC 20005 


202 962 7050 tel 

Jon !erbowilz@day!soolk cgm 
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Conlldentlallty Nata: This amal! ls Intended only lac the person or entrty to which it Is addressed and may contain lnlormatlon that Is 
privileged. confidential or otherwise.protected from disclosure. Unauthorized use, dissemination. distribution or copying of this email 
or the information herein or taking any action In reliance on the contents al this email or the information herein, by anyone othar than 

mailto:eramirez@ftc.~ov


lhe in1ended recip1en1, or an employee or agent responsible for dehve<ing lhe messaoe 10 the in1ended reQp1en1, is smelly prohibited. 
If you have recetved this email In error, please noMy 1he sender Immediately and desttoy the original messago. any attachments 
!hereto and all copies Please reler 10 lhe firm·s pnyacv po1ocy located at www dayrsgg!k cpm tor imponant inloonatioo on this policy 



From: Leibowitz Ion 

To: Bamlrez Edith 

Subject: BE: HI Edith 
Date: Monday, February 15, 2016 10:11:59 PM 
Attachments: lmageOOl.!pg 

Here is a very nice piece on Justice Scalia who, btw, always seemed to hold the FTC in very high 

esteem: https://www washingtonpost com/opinions/why-antonin-scalia-was-a-jurist-of-colossal ­

consequence/2016/02/14/6936b8fc-d359-lle5-9823-02b905009f99 story.html. 

Jon Leibowitz 

Davis Polk & Wardwell u_p 

901 15th Streel NW 
Washington, DC 20005 

202 962 7050 tel 
1on.le1bow1tz@davisoolk.com 

Conlidentiality Note: This email Is Intended only for the person or entity to which It Is addressed .and may contain lnlormation that Is privileged. 
confidential or otherwise protected lrom disclosure. Unauthorized use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or the Information herein or 
taking any action In reliance on the contenls ol lhls email or the lnformailon herein, by anyone other than the Intended recipient, or an employee or agent 
responSlble lor delivering the message lo the Intended recipent, Is strictly prohibited. II you have received this email in error, please notify the sender 
immediately and destroy the original message-. any auachments thereto and all copies. Please reler to the firm's pnyacy oohcy located at 
www davlsoo!k.com lor Important Information on this policy. 

From: Ramirez, Edith [mailtD:eramirez@ftc.gov] 
Sent: Monday, February 15, 2016 8: 19 PM 
To: Leibowitz, Jon 
Subject: Re: Hi Edith 

Jon, 

I appreciate you letting me know on both counts. 

Was very saddened to hear about Justice Scalia. 

Ed ith 

From: Leibowitz, Jon [mailto:jon.lejbowjtz@dayjspolk.com] 
Sent: Monday, February 15, 2016 06: 10 PM 
To: Ramirez, Edith 
Subject: Hi Edith 

Hope. you had a wonderful weekend. 

Didn't want you to find out from anyone else so telling you mys.elf that we have j ust been hired by 

Herballfe-hopefully, to help faci litate a settlement. 

(I checked with the FTC Ethics Office as well as my conscience on these matters, David Vladeck, and 

they both. told me. it was ok.} 
Also representingl""'<b""><""J)""':H""S""R,....-----------------------------. 

mailto:mailto:jon.lejbowjtz@dayjspolk.com
mailto:mailtD:eramirez@ftc.gov
http:davlsoo!k.com
mailto:1on.le1bow1tz@davisoolk.com
https://www


Btw: do you happen to know either Paul Watford or Jacqueline Nguyen on CA9, both of whom have 


been speculated as possible Supreme Court picks? 


Best, 


Jon 


Jon Leibowitz 

Davis Polk & Wardwell U.P 
901 15th Street NW 
Washington, DC 20005 

202 962 7050 tel 
ton lolt!owlll@daylsoolk com 

Conridentiality Note: This email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, 
conlldentlal or.otherwise.protected from disclosure. Unauthorized use, dissemination, distribution or copying ol this email or the. Information herein or 
taking any action in reliance on lhe contents of this email or the Information herein. by anyone other than the intended recipient, or an employee or agent 
responsible lor delivering the message to the intended recipient, is strictly prohibiled. II you have received this email In error. please notify the sender 
Immediately and destroy the original message<, any attachments thereto and all copies. Please reler to lhe firm's poyacy oollcv located at 
www daviSQolk cgm for Important lnformalion on this policy. 



From: Leibowitz Ion 
To: Ramjrez Edjth 

Subject: HI Edith 
Date: Monday, February 15, 2016 6:10:27 PM 
Attachments: lmage001.lpg 

Hope you had a wonderful weekend. 


Didn't want you to find out from anyone else so telling you myself that we have j ust been hired by 

Herbalife-hopefully, to help facilitate a settlement. 


(I checked with the FTC Ethics Office as well as my conscience on these matters, David Vladeck, and 

they both told me. it was. ok.)
Also representing""l<b....)(""J)""'.R"'s...R......__________________________ 

l(b)(3)'HSR 

Btw: do you happen to know either Paul Watford or Jacqueline Nguyen on CA9, both of whom have 


been speculated as possible Supreme Court picks? 


Best, 


Jon 


Jon Leibowitz 

Davis Polk & Wardwell U P 
901 15th Street NW 
Washington, DC 20005 

202 962 7050 tel 
100 lejbowilz@daylsoolk com 

Confidentiality Note: This email Is intended only for the person or entity to which II is addressed and may contain information lhat is privileged, 
confldanliaf or otherwise protected from disclosure. Unauthorized use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or the Information herein or 
taking any acilon In reliance on the contents of this email or the Information herein, by anyone other than the Intended recipient, or an employee or agent 
responsible lor delivering the message lo the intended recll)4enl. Is strictly prohibited. II you havo received this email In error. please notify lhe sender 
immediately and destroy the original message. any atlachments thereto and all copies. Please refer to the firm's pnyacy oolicy located al 
www davlspolk com for Important Information on this policy. 


